

Minutes

Supplier Volume Allocation Group (SVG)

Meeting number **252**

Venue **Elexon/Teams**

Date of meeting **2 February 2022**

Classification **Public**

Attendees and apologies

Attendees

Victoria Moxham	VIM	Chair
Paige Binet	PAB	Technical Secretary
Derek Weaving	DEW	Elexon, presenter
Stanley Dikeocha	STD	Elexon, presenter
Freya Gardner	FRG	Elexon, presenter
Jenny Sarsfield	JES	Elexon, presenter
Nicholas Rubin	NIR	Elexon, presenter
Jason Jackson	JAJ	Elexon, presenter
James Evans	JAE	SVG Member
Graeme Cunningham	GRC	SVG Member
Jonathan Priestley	JOP	SVG Member
John Jones	JOJ	SVG Member
Tom Edwards	TOE	Panel Sponsor
Ian Hall	IAH	SVG Member
Lee Stone	LES	SVG Member
Paul Hart	PAH	Distribution System Operators Representative
Vijay Chikoti	VIC	SVG Member
Gareth Evans	GAE	SVG Member

Apologies

Oliver Meggitt	OLM	Vice Chair
Kevin Woollard	KEW	SVG Member (alternate)
John Liddell	JOL	SVG Member
Steven Bradford	STB	SVG Member
Simon Yeo	SIY	Distribution System Operators Representative (alt)
Phil Russell	PHR	SVG Member

OPEN SESSION – DECISION PAPER

1. MDD Change Requests for Versions 320- (SVG252/01)

- 1.1 This paper invited the SVG to approve four General Change Request and note six Fast Track Change Requests, for implementation in Version 320 of Market Domain Data (MDD) with a go-live date of 16 February 2022.
- 1.2 The SVG Committee had no comments.
- The SVG:
- a) **APPROVED** four General BAU Change Request for implementation in MDD 320 with a go-live date of 16 February 2022; and
 - b) **NOTED** six Fast Track Change Requests for implementation in MDD 320 with a go-live date of 16 February 2022.

2. **CP1556 'Adding P-flows and a testing request process to the VLP and AMVLP Market Entry'- (SVG252/02)**

- 2.1 This document was the Change Proposal (CP) Assessment Report for. The Committee considered the proposed solution and the responses received to the CP Consultation before making a decision on whether it would approve CP1556.
- 2.2 The SVG Committee had no comments.
- The SVG:
- a) **APPROVED** the proposed changes to BSCP70 and the Communication Requirements Document; and
 - b) **APPROVED** CP1556 for implementation on 30 June 2022 as part of the standard June 2022 BSC Release.

3. **CP1555 'Consumption data for Measurement Classes G and F'- (SVG252/04)**

- 3.1 This document was the CP Assessment Report for CP1555. The SVG considered the proposed solution and the responses received to the CP Consultation before making a decision on whether to reject CP1555.
- 3.2 A SVG Member commented that they reviewed the CP's consultation responses and could see that there was a lot of push back from LDSOs due to them requiring changes to their billing systems, but after reading through the CP there was nothing proposed that appeared to require billing system changes.
- 3.3 Elexon responded that when the CP was raised they also did not anticipate this impact, but that two of the data flows amended in the proposed solution are used in LDSO's billing systems. The data is imported directly to the billing system, which would have to be amended to filter out the data not required for billing at that point.
- 3.4 Elexon stated that they would be continuing to work internally to further consider the issue and determine how best to provide support.

The SVG:

- a) **REJECTED** the proposed changes to BSCP502, the SVA Data Catalogue, and EMAR for CP1555;
- b) **REJECTED** CP1555.

4. **Profile Expert Group Recommendations- (SVG252/03)**

- 4.1 The PEG recommended that the TPDs from Set 1 be used in Settlement from 1 April 2022. The PEG also recommended that certain AFYCs and Default EACs be updated in Market Domain Data (MDD) for use in Settlement from 1 April 2022.
- 4.2 The SVG Committee had no comments.

The SVG:

- a) **APPROVED** the TPDs for use in Settlement from 1 April 2022;
- b) **APPROVED** 112 GGPCDEACs, 600 GGPCAEACs and their corresponding sets of AFYCs are updated with effect from 1 April 2022;
- c) **APPROVED** the new set of HH Default EACs for Measurement Classes C and D;
- d) **NOTED** that Elexon will raise the necessary Change Requests to update all data items in MDD; and
- e) **NOTED** that the SVAA systems will be updated with the new TPDs.

TABLED ITEMS

5. Change Report

5.1 The SVG Committee had no comments.

6. Panel Update

6.1 The SVG Committee had no comments.

7. ADR Update

7.1 The SVG Committee had no comments.

8. Actions

8.1 The SVG Committee had no comments

9. Minutes from previous meeting

9.1 The SVG Approved the minutes from the previous meeting.

10. Any Other Business

10.1 The SVG Committee had no comments.

11. Next meeting

11.1 The next meeting will take place on Tuesday 1 March 2022.